Curriculum Vitae (CV)

1. Names:

First Name: Julieth Surname: Julius

Other Names: Tibanywana

2. Date of Birth: 24th March, 1990

3. Marital Status: Married

4. Sex: Female

5. Nationality: Tanzanian

6. Key Qualification:

Julieth Julius Tibanywana is an Assistant Lecturer of Economics holding a master's degree that lectures in Microeconomics, Public finance, Environmental and Natural Resource Economics, Quantitative methods and Econometrics. She conducts research and consultancy in environmental, natural resources and related field. She has done number of researches and consultancies as research assistant in the field of natural resources and environmental. She expects to conduct more research on energy, water, mining, oil and gas. She is also an expert in design and manage data through mobile software's such as Open data Kit (ODK).

7. Contact Information:

Postal Address: P.O. Box 35045, Dar-Es-Salaam

Cell Phone + 255 713 027 224

E – Mail Address: juliethjulius@ymail.com/julieth@udsm.ac.tz

8. Academic Background:

College/University	Dates attended	Degree(s) Awarded
University of Cape Town	Ongoing	PhD (Economics)
University of Dar es Salaam	2013-2015	M.A (Economics)
University of Dar es Salaam	2010-2013	B.A (Economics)

9. Employment Record

Date of Employment	Rank and Organization
April 2017 to date	University of Dar es Salaam-Department of Economics as Assistant Lecturer
September 2015 to date	EfD (Environmental for Development Initiative) based in Tanzania as Juniour Research Fellow

10. Publications

- Razack Lokina, Julieth Tibanywana & Michael Ndanshau (2020). Environmental Implication of Sesame Production in Tanzania. A case study of Kilwa District in Lindi Region. (A Dissertation Submitted in (Partial) Fulfilment of the Requirement for the Degree of Master of Arts (Economics) of the University of Dar es Salaam): https://efdinitiative.org/publications/environmental-implication-sesame-production-tanzania-case-study-kilwa-district-lindi
- With Dr. Byela et al (2018): In Search of Urban Recreational Ecosystem Services in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania: I have presented the paper at EFD International Annual Conference in Vietnam, November 2018. EfD Discussion Paper Series 06.

11. Research, Consultancy and Creative Activity

- Researcher under energy project named Power Outages, Productivity Cost and Willingness to Pay (WTP) for Reliable Electricity Supply: The Case of Small and Medium Enterprises in Tanzania: Ongoing collaborative work with two local researcher and one international researcher (2019-2022).
- Team member for Comprehensive Review of the EAC Common External Tariff and Rules of Origin in 2018: A work by The London School of Economics and political science in collaboration with International Growth Centre (IGC).
- Research Assistant for GIGA German based in German in 2018: The influence of Religion on Sustainable Development in Dar es Salaam: I was responsible in

implementation of Economic experiments on cooperation and conduct of quantitative interviews.

- Research assistant for NATCOOP field trip to Lake Victoria. A four year project from 2017. This work is done in collaboration between the University of Heidelberg in German and the University of Dar es Salaam. Main task is conducting experimental economics games and interviews using Tablets with fisheries as well as doing presentations.
- Research assistant for Social Accountability for Safe and Sustainable Domestic Water Provision in Dar es Salaam and Morogoro (2018). The project is done with collaboration between the University of Glasgow and the University of Dar es Salaam. Involved in Data collection and management task and presenting initial outputs at Sabasaba research week in Dar es Salaam.
- Research Assistant at Bank of Tanzania and REPOA in following issues:
 - Understanding quick financial institutions in Tanzania
 - Price adjustment or price stickiness in large manufacturing and service company in Tanzania case study of Dar es Salaam region
 - Dollarization practice in Tanzania case study of Dar es Salaam, Arusha, Dodoma, Mwanza and Mbeya region
 - Enhancing Credit Access to SMEs in Tanzania: The role of financial Innovations
 - Long term trend of manufacturing industrial sector
 - Awareness of individuals on deposit insurance: Tanzania as a case study.

12. Computer Skills

- Proficient in use of Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Power Point. Microsoft Access
- Proficient in Statistical Packages like STATA, SPSS etc.
- Proficient in designing offline mobile questionnaire using Excel, ODK COLLECT THROUGH (Ona, Kobo toolbox, Enketo and ELMO)

Some of the study which I dealt with data management section using ODK are

- Conduct NATCOOP field trip to Lake Victoria. A four-year project from 2017. Main task is design questionnaire and collect data. Sample covered was about 600.
- ➤ Identifying how tourism and NCAA-interventions influence household decisions and well-being at the Ngorongoro conservation Area (NCAA) in 2018. We covered about 500 respondents.

- ➤ Mobile Phone Payments and Cash Demand in Tanzania. Study by Bank of Tanzania in 2019. We covered about 1000 service providers and customers.
- > Training Bank of Tanzania (BOT) staff on how to design and collect data using mobile software's specifically ODK.

13. Leadership Skills

I work/worked in different leadership position as follows;

- University of Dar es Salaam Academic staff Association (UDASA) Executive member
- University Student Representative Council at University of Dar es salaam
- University of Dar es salaam women sports leader
- Timetable coordinator for Economics department
- Class Representative of Economic Student from First Year to Third Year
- Captain of Netball Team at University of Dar es salaam
- Academic Prefect at Baobab Secondary School and Wali-ul Asr Education Centre
- Treasure of Baobab Church and Dar es salaam University Economic Association

14. Personal Skills and Abilities

- Ability to work on my own and as part of a team
- Ability to work under pressure
- Good organizational skills
- Problem solving and decision making
- Strategic focus and customer oriented
- Flexibility and adaptability
- Time management skills

15. Awards/Grants

October 2013: University of Dar es Salaam (UDSM) - SIDA SAREC
Scholarship award to pursue degree of Master of Arts
(Economics) of the University of Dar es Salaam

Overall best Academic student at Baobab Secondary School, Best Mathematics and General studies performance at Baobab Secondary School, Certificate of participation of Games at University of Dar es salaam, Certificate of participation at UN Club in Tanzania, Certificate of Volunteer at University of Dar es salaam

16. Referees

1. Razack B. Lokina: Associate *Professor*

Department of Economics University of Dar es Salaam

P. O. Box 35045 Dar es Salaam

Mobile +255 784 574 369

E-mail: razack_lokina@yahoo.co.uk

2. Nicas Yabu (PhD): Economist

Bank of Tanzania/IMF

P. O. Box 8300 Dar es Salaam

Mobile +255 715 302 359

E-mail: <u>nicasyabu@yahoo.com</u>

3. AIKAELI JEHOVANESS: Senior Lecturer

Department of Economics University of Dar es Salaam

P. O. Box 35045 Dar es Salaam

Mobile +255 754 593 168 E-mail: jaikaeli@yahoo.co.uk

Signature

Julieth Julius Tibanywana